
CITY OF CARMEL-BY.THE.SEA

HARRISON MEMORIAL LIBRARY BOARD

OF TRUSTEES

President Richard Flower, Tara Twomey,

William Godwin, TimothY Blomgren
and Niels Reimers

All meetings are held in the City Council Chambers

East Side of Monte Verde Street

Between Ocean and 7th Avenues

REGULAR MEETING
10126t2016
9:00 a.m.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

EXTRAORDINARY BUSI N ESS

A.lntroductionofnewLibraryBoardTrusteeBillGodwin.

puBLlc APPEARANCES Members of the public are entitled to speak on matters of municipal concern not on the agenda during

public Appearances. Each person,s comments shall be limited to 3 minutes, or as othenarise established by the Trustees' Matters not

appearing on Trustees, agenda will not receive a"tion at this meeting ori*uv be referred to staff for a future meeting' Persons are not

required to give their namti, but it is herpfur tor 
"p""r"o 

to siate tn6ir namel in order they may be identified in the minutes of the

meeting.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

A. Announcements from President and Trustees'

GoNSENT AGENDA ltems on the consent agenda are routine in nature and do not require discussion or independent action'

Members of the commission or the public may ask that any items be considered individually for purposes of commission discussion and/

or for public comment. Unless that is done, one motion miy be used to adopt all recommended actions'

1. Approval of the minutes for the 912812016 meeting'

oRDERS OF BUSINESS OrOers of Business are agenda items that require commission discussion, debate, direction to staff'

and/or action.

2. Accept a restricted donation in the amount of 91,000 from the carmel Presbyterian Church for children's

services. (PP. 4-5)

3. Receive and discuss report on end of Fiscal Year 2015/16 financial statements from Lupe Ceballos of

Golden Gate Bookkeeping. (pp. 6-12)

4. Receive a report from the Carmel Public Library Foundation regarding recent activities.



S.ReceiveanddiscussannualPublicLibrarySurveyreport'(pp.13-26)

6. Accept first quarter Fiscal year 2016117 distribution from the carmel Public Library Foundation in the

amount ot $72,775 (P. 27)

7. Accept annuar proceeds of the Friends of the Library book sare in the amount of $25,000' (p' 28)

Discuss November 2016 and December 2016 Library Board meeting schedures and provide direction'

(p 2e)

ReceiveLibrariansreportandprovidedirectionaSnecessary.

a. Statistics
b. Cenic Broadband lnitiative

Janet OarO, tiOrary and Community Activities Director

8.

9.

10. Receive the Treasurer's Report and accept the 9/30/2016 check register'

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ADJOURNMENT

This agenda was posted at city Hall located on Monte Verde street between ocean and 7th Avenues, Harrison Memorial

Library located on the NE cornLr of ocean nr"nu" and Lincoln stieet, ano the carmel-by-the-sea Post office located on

5th Avenue between Dolores street and San Carlos street, ,no tn" cliv's webpage http:rwww'cicarmelca us/carmel/ on

click here t0 enter a date" in accordance with the applicable legal requirements'

SUPPLEMENTALMATERIALRECEIVEDAFTERTHEPoSTINGoFTHEAGENDA
Any supplemental writings or documents distribuGd to a majority of the Harrison Memorial Library Board of rrustees members regarding

any item on this agenda,ieceived after the postin j of the agenda will be- available for public review in the Library and community Activities

Director,s office located at the park Branch Libra"ry at the 
-NE 

corner of Mission street and sixth Avenue during normal business hours'

SPECIAL NOTICES TO PUBLIC

ln compliance with the Americans with Disabiliiles Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the

city clerk,s office at gg1-620-2007 at least 4g hours prior to the meeting to ensure that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide

accessibility to the meeting (28CFR 35.102-35 104 ADA Title ll)'

.HALLENGING DEclsloNS oF clry ENTIIES The time limit within which to commence any lawsuit or legal challenge to any quasi-

adjudicative decision made by the city of carmel-by-the-sea is governed by Section 1094.6 of the code of civil Procedure' unless a

shorter limitation period is specified by any other provision, including withoui limitation Government code section 65009 applicable to

many land use and zoning decisions, Government code section 66499.37 applicable to the subdivision Map Act, and Public Resources

code section 21167 appflable to the california Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). Under section 1094.6, any lawsuit or legal challenge

to any quasi-adjudicative decision made by the city must be filed no later than the 90th day following the date on which such decision

becomes final. Any lawsuit or legal challenge, wnicn is not filed within that 90-day period, will be barred, Government code section 65009

and 66499.37, and public Resources Code section 21162, impose shorter timititions periods and requirements, including timely service

in addition to filing. lf a person wishes to challenge the above actions in court, they may be limited to raising only those issues they or

someone else raised at the meeting described inihis notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the city of carmel-by-the-Sea, at

or prior to the meeting. ln addition, judicial challenge may be limited or barred where the interested party has not sought and exhausted

all available administrative remedies'



MINUTES
IIARRISONMEMORIALLIBRARYBOARDoFTRUSTEES

CITY OF CARMEL.BY.THE.SEA

September 28, 2016

L CALL TO ORDER

The regular meeting of the

date at 9:00 a.m. President

ROLL CALL:
PRESENT:
ABSENT:
STAFF PRESENT:

il.

IIL

IV.

v.

Harrison Memorial Library Board of Trustees was held on the above

FLOWER called the meeting to order'

BLOMGREN, FLOWER, TWOMEY
COLLINS, REIMERS
Janet Bombard, LibrarY Director

Carolina Lopez, Library Offi ce Assistant

Board member Twomey announced that there is a new Librarian of congress, carla Hayden'

APPEARANCES:

No appearances.

APPROVAL OF'MINUTES:

Board Member TWOMEY moved to, u the

Meetins, seconded by Board Member BIffiGREN ""d 
carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

BLOMGREN, FLOWER, TWOME,Y

NONE
COLLINS, REIMERS,
NONE

vr. ORDERS OF BUSINESS:

A. Receive a report from the carmel Public Library Foundation regarding recent activities

Executive Director Amy Donohue reported to the board that GPLF recently gave Library

Director Janet Bombard the first annual distribution. Donohue passed around flyers for the

upcoming workshops and programs lined up this fall season. CPLF Board President Heather

niebaugh announced the launch of the annual campaign'

B. Receive and discuss report on City Council action with regard to library raising fees'

Library Director Janet Bombard discussed and answered questions from the Board'

C. Consider and approve revisions/ additions to the library's Disruptive Patron Policy'



BLOMGREN, FLOWER, TWOMEY

NONE
COLLINS, REIMERS
NONE

D. Consider and approve a request to close the Main Library early the day before

Thanksgiving

Board Member TWOMEY moved to,

dav before Thanksgiving. seconded

following ro11 call vote:

BLOMGREN, FLOWER, TWOMEY

NONE
COLLINS, REIMERS

Board Member TWOMEY moved to, Accept the r.ecpn-rmende'4 thapeel'to the Librarv

Disruptire Patron Policv.yith word c mber BLOMGREN and

***d by the following ro11 call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ABSTAIN: NONE

E. Receive report from the ad hoc costume committee regarding the slatus of the Library

Board costumes the centennial Parade, discuss costumes and participation in the

Centennial Parade, and provide direction as necessary'

Board member BLOMGREN discussed with the Board. He also displayed and distributed the

hats that will be worn by in the parade'

The Library Director reviewed the monthly statistics with the Board and answered questions'

VI[. TREASURERS REPORT:

Board Treasurer Twomey reviewed the

There were no extraordinary expenses that

Board Member COLLINS moved to,

Ausust 3L. 2016 Financial State

BLOMGREN 
""d 

carried by the following roll call vote:

BLOMGREN, FLOWER, TWOME,Y

NONE
COLLINS, REIMERS
NONE

Library Director Bombard discussed the proposed

answeied questions from the Board'

revisions and additions to the policy and

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

VII. LIBRARIAN'SREPORT:

t. 20

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ADJOURNMENT:

financial statements and check register with the board.

needed special attention from the Board'

a the

seconded by Board Member

rove the ea of the Main Lib th

by Board Member BLOMGREN and carried

x.



There being no further business to come before the Board, president Flower declared the meeting

adjoumed at 10:18 u-. fn" next regular meeting is scheduled for October 26'2016'

Respectfu lly submitted,

Carotina Lopez, Administrative Assistant

Approved bY:

Trustees



ffi CITY OF CARMEL.BY.THE.SEA
Harrison Memorial Library Board of Trustees

Staff RePort

October 26,2016

fOr ft rison Memorial Library Board of Trustees

FROM: Janet Bombard, Library Director

suBJEcr: Accept a restricted donation in the amount of $1,000 from the carmel Presbyterian church for

children's services and provide direction as to allocation of funds

As part of the city,s centennial celebrations the carmel Presbyterian church held a fiesta on saturday'

october 15th which featured authentic or*r.rn cuisine. The church funded the cost of all the food and

entertainment as a gift to the city, and asked for donations of $5'00 per person for the food' The church

o".ign;t"o the child''ren's library as the recipient of the donations'

The carmel Presbyterian church collected $84O.OO for the library' The church's board of elders voted

unanimously to contribute church funds to the money they collecied in order to present the library with a check

for $1,000.00.

The funds are restricted to children's services. The Board can consider whether there is anything in particular it

wishes to do with the funds at this time. nrtlinatirely, the funds can be deposited into a restricted account in

the reserves and the Board can consider how to allocate them at a later date'

ln addition to accepting this thoughtful and generous donation, the Board may wish to formally follow up with a

letter of thanks to the Carmel Presbyterian Church'

1. Oaxacan buffet fiesta flYer

4



E

iiE iEfi iif if sa

iEllEg 
rI = 

rs ir r
siii: 

=#}? 
llE$

iiiii=Fi ;r ai k
i=lE= 1? ; ;t 'F

];Ho=r,(

€
'-:-) *? /i9 s a,- 4V'U+ v
D= O o-Y.il Es
;'E 3o,
^q. a;-
Ud
rrr a.i -
>l/] FA(9--

ofT b o
1i. v 

-.:i' { EJ

Wre
ffi.*u

\J
E?
X
D3
f)
Dg
ts
-
EE
a
-
-fFtr
tD
F+

P P P i- 3,3

==? ii!? 
=F 

fi 7; 3io -o!E 
=; =x 

3[ ;.zn ri*a F= I,r ;= i.g,

"e i1#-2.ri= EI r=
=f 

':;;"; l: c)- 2- :p-i 4?1; i\ ;= i! E,

=; =ii= *1 ':E i=. 
=3:. fi; ;g Es 3.8 Zt\, o _-\D.rc) ^I3 == 5 3ja 3

=F i:=i :; ; 1i E
?i;- =4. J o 3 !l

i.) gc- 3 +J '. a 
=fr'; A € 
=$v

-:ao
3oiD

5



FT\ .\\C IAL STATE }TENTS

of

FIARRISO\ }IE}TORIAL LTBR{Rl'

For the Period Ended June 30, 2016

\c



HARRTSON NIE }IORIAL LIBARY
ST,\TEIIE\T OT \SSETS. I,T.\BILTTTES, T\D \ET ASSETS

,Iune 30. 2016

CURRE}iT ASSETS
\\'elts Frrgo Checking
Petty Cash Nlain
Pett-v Cash Park Branch

LAiF
LAIF-Operating Resen'e

LAIF-Bradne,,-'
LAIF-Equipment RePlacement

LAIF-Er, ans Restricted Fund

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LI.\BTLTTTES AND NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS
LAiF-Operating Resen'e

LAIF- Equipment RePlacement
\\-F-Designated Gifts
Broadband EquiPLnent Grant

P emanently' Restricted
Unrestricted Net Assets

Net Income, Loss

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LI.\BILTTTES A\D NET ASSETS

I q3.502.03

260.00
200.0(l

370.711.43
t7 5.127 .25

16,717.05
r 00,000.00
226.000.00

l.l 17.5-17.81

i.il7.5-17.81

t7 5.t27 .25

100.000.00
r 0-t.80

3.379.77
16.717.45

710, 181..19

i ) o(li -l;

1.1 17.5+7.81

./1/r

t.1 17,5+7.8 t



ro

o

o)
6)(!
o-

r-
cn

ai

ao:. c :1'
coc$
\or)vl
a.l-m

co t--q9
.io\O a')

=l== l=f ll
I

!l
ail
rl
dl
:al
ol
arlEI

ili=ile
=l=l3

ca
al

I

-t6t Ol
= onl

d aol.l
I

3\ c) 00tr)ct
A +

.or)0'
ca al a-al-

N t--qq
ra ca= l=i' 

ld

_1,
dl7 =l>:l

I

ilr;l=\o

aI=
oir

.9
o
(E

m

a
(E

?
rEE
E PA:6pJ o.=
= X-'.E lrJ E9aEE Er!6, (E r=

= o.9trodo =o-0,,-.o.)

= 
oi(E>:-&;

Eair
E,LL

a >,dEis
.=-o!
E lct 2

IE

--rai
J J 

-
:IEE;U €oxFrc

L

-o.)!c. .!e ca>aer$ -.\i+'E.!i-c " E?E.I? i>'-E*u7,E4ii,=Er ;.gISi EE=!5 -
i -:.i!;Y u t;=> L >"'!

= Er;Eri i3 .-2E Eii*:Ei:*iP ?EZEE :+!;i;ttii;;i E;;;= Z!1i
irdEiiF- E=i=E ?iEit.U\rU-\J: -l=ii= 6T:c.rJ3I=====i ?==;= :==i^^{-,-,--,T= =+++? =++?"== 

-' $ t $ v g 
= : i. :

==- : + - + -

o

o
o
G,

a

tll tl

lJ

t--

d;

o'l



lo

o
N
tu
c,
l\,
6-

il ao 3==SS 3 3fl=3,? :::,1El :: 
=:;iii 

;'*j;iiat ep a3=}U I e3=g s 30s I;l r 
!i'l I|al

=? =3333 3 33333S, ==== Ic= J-===,;,====== 
=EEE 

Is+ ;arca I q?=433 333i r
o. -i-;' t +t -c.l- 

@e)-- 

|
I

3s* H=iI ai$=FSi geBi 
I

B€ I' 
= s.r 'l

I

I

I

.! trlr anl

< :al
I

I

16.oc\oaloJ\e I q 5 =i? = ; ;;
=EI S I ;aa s 1 R=
1) !l

= <l
I

I

-:

,9a
(E
dl

a
(E

o
I

=EEtu 09,
€69J o-=
=Xa.= lrJ E
9EEE EUJ
-g (uu
troEo =o-.9c,9t oi
-#n

o
*,
o
o
(t,

a

4)4
') t^-;=E#i E + ,?z iE: E i E$. 'i I i .^ z = a v'=; i 
=!"E 

s.?, E 2 i{.2 i5= = = =g; =i ,: E *riii i-,iiii Eig:; ii"inE {iaaiv i;
E irl E r aei s, -i ni ii illi ; E I I F; EJ"4 E; ? Ei =- z 

= 
t i, =Z ? ; E I E 

= = = = 
i : ,j 

= 
E 

= 
- 

= i E €

=3 
Z: 

= 
J i; E E 1E 5 + i 5 q i I + € i € =; = 

i <
A . | ' r

? = 
g 

= 
3 ? ; + ; 3 3 i = 

; = 
;, -E E i E = 

5 = 5 
= 

ia?i::--=Ii-dd^lFlal

== === =;= ===5=====BB==3G3386E=====5Gc€€€€€1



ro

o
c!
o
E)l!
o.

f,==6f,=6eE3fgrs8i s B !r + r r = 3 3 = 3= x E!"{d:a++;1='"= !
(.t - 

c't al

===555==63353qq

=€=aaaala=ar=;=oiacir,r,-Nr)Notc.l

6? 3G$EE1 e$q-Ei'$K ER5€54 G55il9
A"i^ -nq4a"1 -i-'otc-
Oi'-;c'lt{.5c.lot
-6

l-
^l 6 6 16,-i "r - ,l9
- - o l-cr co st l!
- ^ 

+ t9
"= "i l;t-

I

I

ol2l
=l usl *
rI 3

ti'
arl ..loll r
EI
JI

!al

33 3 l=

=3 A le,= r l-

t^
t-

.q {, I Y
=rolY
= El \^
= =l rlo ol \o

I

:o !a cl l-

ra a le: = 
I*.

a-n
\o

i
,rE
>:

sC
l-

\Ol-i
q 

-l 
O

3 Fl r--N :l o"
Q ul Cl
=il
-l

I

I

.9
a
c,o
a
G(J
I

rEs(! OP
€69J o-=
=X-).iuJE
9-oEE Clx(, (Es

:-oEo =LOFd,
t o!(E>:-pf

o

o
E
o
(t,

@

oO ca ra ta (n
.r-.ioot--

'nl 3t'-5ooi-- - ol r..r Ca
:6-tSot
oi

<f,

\o

TE:tfiV
-Ee ;- =- i=!,'=-'i , = 3t i;i;B tr '. -: -1:t >zz ii-* E 1 2 i .='.e5 !;=A!4oa=o;:-oo=.!,=

= +i-* i =2=Ea iE:==.-i;i?i=i ===r,Zi F;EEi=i,E?i;i =6i,n L E:iilii= g=;ig++;=Et+irEi
F = = = 

-= ki -zzrzzzzzzzz2zz Iz = -a=.==-1 
= 

z,t=L__ _-========) F 21.=3.v-, i =<=?=s<<S:SS=S=<= -==1ir- 
= 

+ii=iE?==E>E>ii=
= 

? =id=i3 E B8=sa;?;s€ae3gi:l
= 

:8==Fi;G I 
====l=======SFi:tFi; 

= ====== = 
uu€i=€ie j j€€€'c€

: = .EA
-.:-s

1@



ro

o
<t
(,
o)
{U
0-

ils:s3 ic??!A? l: *3:*;53 l= I*lsli r= !giscIfr lE $r:en=e li e:l'5;: -'l:i:!= l= :'3 u li =
si lv
it I I

(.1C
c-O
cl o.al al

lr:is ?a?E== ll :=I::3i l= E

==l3l=A sxSnEE lA ieisEs l=q 
=

- =l= 6:o t o.- cl .l c" 1 li 11 tr l^: ;- Ic F-el:. !r \o '=. .r - .l t - 2o l= -- ''r r' * li, .l- ol .r l- |
Illl

ls sass; ltlI inEr; 'lq

l- 
<c a 

l-

l.o--q1c.c:^l5o.oor-nq
=rl=- :!tr ro - <T

6r=lOm-sJ^
- -l,y .J|

= <t+l
I

n
$

.o
a
(E

6
o
TEo
I

z.EEts |4,9,
L-Fl\s6eJ o.=

v, -tIfit9rEE EUJo (Er:

trodo =o-Oed)
t o!
- &.8

o

o
E
o
(E

a

ui2=30
d-

5 5' Z='ar3lllrF >
a'=-"tr30=tc- - *

;E,EHaEn i'E V=1=!Hi*5jii=i
?=.i5iqi=;x <=
i4;a io,E; i= ilx<>)-OJ=a:t-
a_::::^ :- == Z=r-=====6=== -=

=sEEEEEEE;3E= = E

Pl.!aLt
!6L U. t.
---2=Cq=l J-=.2.2a.Er = 5 ?5E z?=a

:.:33.::==X*--: I i = * = 
, E ,; i; 

= = 
aT*EI+:E:TE€l.*,iE-E.q.q4i=E=E2iAz-

ziiiiEAiqis$,=16?Aila=.;.hit=ilEE'
===l=>>>iiit1' .,=
==33=========a=6l-6lfit3rii ra i.i ri .a + t d r, in € \ ?9 n Uii r.i 6i ..i c'i .' "r S g g S S g g ?:6 € \O \O'o \o \o \o \o \o s € e e 

:
F

It



(,
o
tr,
o
6'
IE
o-

*llslB[
.,I ^:13 r33 r
5li ' S r- i ' c.rEl5 r=€" 6
!lol
rol
=l=l

=l= Ir= *h I?Eli g+3 €l* 
I

E=lEl'I

.a
o
IEo
a
(E

o
t

=EEo AP
f-r\€6sJ o.=\, -)Efit9rEE CUJo (\la

troEo =o-O?d)
E oirE>:-pf

o

o
E
0,
(tr

a
cr E-g iA
= 

?=a e-- E:il A 
===2=o.n 7..= => a a=

3 t s€EZ =3lr= i 3,8:= ?eil
= 

:-..5= d= iE&r,tr,.EE=e!la xE)a

ieiiiiii'liii
:;;;3FeE iEE= r5uu55E5= 

===S 
{ EiE

q

Ell
8ll
-ll-lI

rll

=il

:44l=a=lellil

/*-



ffi CITY OF CARMEL-BY.THE-SEA
Harrison Memorial Library Board of Trustees

Staff RePort

October 26,2016

ffimorial Library Board of Trustees

FROM: Janet Bombard, Library Director

SUBJEGT:ReceiveanddiscussannualPublicLibrarySurveyreport

Each year, california public libraries gather and report their annual statistics to the state library via the Public

Library survey. rne Caritornia state Lib;;n/ i; irrn compites these statistics into various statistical reports that

are avairable on the carifornia state Library public Library Statistics Portal webpage'

The city of carmel-bythe-sea Municipal code section 2.72.050 (H) states that the Library Board of rrustees

will make an annual report to the city regarding the condition oJ tne iiurary. since 1982, the Library's Public

Library Survey report has served as theie facio annual report to the City'

After the public Library survey has been received by the Library Board of rrustees, it will be submitted to the

City Administrator.

1. Fiscal Year 2015/16 Public Library Survey

13



AT-rAcn u{ENT t

California Public LibrarY SurveY

THE FIELDS (lN *il.L':i'l) BELOW ARE FOR CSL USE ONLY

Directory UPdate #1-45

L Li*rirrv iii

2 I$i:$ l*

3 $h*rt lle*:*

4 Lihrary $i;rm*
HARRISON MEMORIAL LIBRARY

M677

cA0021

Carmel

Director (lf position is not filled, enter "VACANT" in 6 and leave 7 & 8 blank) 
,.,,,-:t'l':,'.. i:r 'rl

Ms. :':t:'

5 Courtesy Title

6 Director First Name

7 Director Middle Name

8 Director Last Name

9 Director Title

10 ''"P'1{rlrilr-'"

Lt i',v
..:t.rr,,' CARMEL

:::t::93921

12 Iir

13 llP *4

14 lllaiiirrg ,4driiesl

15 M*il);rg CilY

L6 lrinili*g iiP

17 i'*l*iling XiP rll

0800

.,'t' Po Box 8oo

CARMEL

93921

Janet . r':

BombArd',, .

Director,,. ,"l' "'r,

reEAN &ILINCOLN AVE.

0800

18 Public Phone Number - Administration 
(831) 624-1366

19 Reference Phone Number

20 Fax

(831) 624-7323

(83r) 624-0407

,4



-1

2t TDD for Deaf

zz Library Director's Emailaddress 
jbombard@ci'carmel'ca'us

23 Library's Public Emailaddress

24 Library's Web Address

25 ILL Period # of weeks

hml.reference @ gmail. com

http://hm-lib.org

26 ILL Photocopy free up to 10 pages? Yes

Copy fee. ONLY if answer to #26 is No;

27 otherwise, leave blank.

28 Name of person completing this survey

zg Phone # of person completing this survey 
(831) 624-1366 

"'',:
Email address of person completing this 

jbombard@ci.carmel.ca.us
30 survey '' 

r;,r,;;;

THE FIELDS (lN fiirt[ru) BELOW ARE FOR CSL USE ONLY :',,-r':.:r'1r

1.00
31 Si;t Square [..4iit

32 '"'i':iiJ' 
r-""':lr-';lit:ri': r'i t''i

33 i..*6;r! **sll il*rit

34A,*rrir:istratrv**5tlLtttu,r*1*,1q....,]...,,,.......,...,.',..o

35 tr5[5 Puhiic i.ihrary !]etlliiti*r 'r:::

','rr:,. ',,, ..i,,.:,: Municipal Government (city, town or village) (ex
36 *e*gr;rPhi* (*dt :,,,,t,, , ,'r' 

:'

37 [*g,*] Sei-vi*:* Arta li*i;ndery Ch**ge No

Municipal Llbrary
38 i-il:ra r',u, 1 'yp*

39 [4r:tri:p*1it*i: $*r';ice Ar"t* I]*rn*

40 {l*i;*i1;

4L {i-$A Syste * tii*r*rY

42 il*pL;lxtiontirr:*Piiurl':i;*r

Monterey

Monterey

Pacifi c Library PartnershiP

Janet Bombard

' .:, ,,,.:

lVlember ofa Federation or Cooperative

I&nici$a!;,Government (city, town or village)

t€



California
43

44

45

lrtdfs

fist*t Y*xi

lilrllilut* f*de

Population and Outlets #2OL-2L2

zOL Popxlati*rr *t Tl:t l-r:g*i *ervlc* Ar**

202 Population of Children Ages Under 5

2O3 Population of Children Ages 5-14

2O4 Registered Users as ofJune 30

205 Children Borrowers

206 # of Central Libraries

207 # of Branch Libraries

208 # of Stations

2O9 # of Branches and Stations

. :),::::

zLO # of Bookmobiles 'r,'.'..","'

' 
..t

zL1- Total # of 0utlets i,,1, ,,,,,,,

i

272 Total Square Footage

Library Staff #25L-259
Total count of persons employed - full

25L and Part time
ALA Librarians (FTE) who have accredited

252 ALA Masters

253 FTE Total Librarians (ALA or other)

254 FTE Special Professionals

20t5-16

Public

3,747 3,747

84

297

12,212

1,797

1

1

0

I

0

2

15.282

84

226

12,207

t,240

0

15,282

21.00 22.00

5.00

s.00

1.00

5.00

5.00

1.00

Itt



5.58 5.00

0.00

6.00

11.00

0.00

255 FTE Library Technical Assistants

256 FTE Other

257 All SuPPort Staff FTI

258 Staff FTE

FTE Volunteers (Average FTE per week -

2,59 not hours)

0.00

6.s8

11.58

0.36

lncome - for Operational Expenses #301-307

$1,034,2',74

$316,95-0

s973,016

$3,380

$0

$315,700

sl,292,156

301 LocalGovernment(allsources)

3OZ State Funds (e.g. CLSA)

303 Federal Funds (e.g. LSTA or other)

304 All Other OPerating lncome

305 Total 0Perating lncome

.:ll " ': i

THE FIELDS (lN *e.[i:l\) BELOW ARE FOR CSTUSE ONLY

307 CA LiteracY Services

$0

$0

$1,351,p4

s0

$0

$0

SO

$0

s0

$0

$0

$0

l1

tncome - for Capital Outlay #309-313,

309

310

311

312

313

Local Government (taxes and allocations)
t..:,1

State Funds

Federal Funds

Other lncome

Total Capital OutlaY lnconre

Standard Operating Expenditures #401-411

$0



Specific Expenditures #501-503

Preservation

Expenditures on Childrens Materials

Adult Literacy Program

Collections #601-619

601 Childrens Books Added

60? Books Children Held as of June 30

$678,889
4OL SalarY & Wages ExPenditures

4OZ EmployeeBenefitsExpenditures

403 I rr' rt ii.l{t ' {1)t-firlil'.r r'r

Print Materials Expenditures (except

404 Serials)

4O5 Print Serial Subscription Expenditures

406'l*zal ?rtnt t)**|"*tt';tlt tx;:r:**i1::rt:*

4O7 ElectronicMaterialsExpenditures

408 Other Materials ExPenditures

409'T*t"e1 ;*tte{:tirtt": lix6:*ndil';rtts'

4LO AllOtherOperatingExpenditures

4L1, :';r*1 (r;.)"1''|. il| r '; t 1r llr' ("':

Capital Expenditures #500

500 Total CaPital ExPenditures

$18s,38s

s703,694

$179,663

$883,357

$108,500

$ 12,1 00

$120,600

$30,630

$26,500

$171,730

$ 137,970

s 1,199,057

$2,500

$ 19,000

$0

1,105

12,645

$864,274

$123,561

$12,450

$136,011

$32,880

$26,900

$ 195,791

$ 121,159

$1,181,224

$0$0

ss,000
501

502

503

$19,750

1,108

ll(

13,050



t.994 1,886

4,6'76

4,328

10,532

0

70,532

49,880

i 157

4,040

5,366

549

32

0

32

90

80,718

550

1,020

0

603

604

60s

605

607

608

609

610

611"

6t2

613

61.4.a.

674.b.

61,4.c.

515

616

617

618

6L9

Books Young Adult Held as of June 30

# of Cataloged Books Added

# of Book Titles Added Cataloged in

Collection

Total Books Held as ofJune 30

# of Government Documents in Separate

Collections

1 r:lal ? n:rl ?"/,*\*rialt llt::itl

# of Electronic Books in Collection

# of Physical Audio Materials in Collection

# of Downloadable Audio Materials in

Collection

# of Physical Video Materials in Collection

# of Downloadable Video Materials in

Collection
# of Electronic Collections through Local

and Other Funding in Collection

# of Electronic Collections through State

Funding in Collection

't ir,:., ;..., '":.,.,.

# of Current Print Serial Subscriptions

Number of records in library catalog as of

June 30

# of Childrens Audio Materials in

Collection

# of Childrens Video Materials in

Collection

Equipment collection

4,961

4,568

62,489

62,489

1)) \))

3,502

38,107

5,287

1 1,845

35

35

110

68,944

515

1,045

Library Services, Annual #8OL'827

800 *tturs {}P*n, kll *t;t.1*tt

801 Library Visits

4,056 4,056

96,441

t .1'4i

81,209



20,233 24,318

1,619

45,304

-1

45,439

0

6,s98

802 Reference Questions

802a. TechnologYassistance

803 PhYsical ltem Circulation

804 Circulation of Childrens Materials

805 Circulation of Non English Materials

806 Circulation of Non Book Materials

806a. EquiPmentCirculation

807 Circulation of Electronic Materials

Successfu I Retrieval of Electronic

808 lnformation

809 {.\**r**ir, Ct}111*{\:. L}r,*

810 .,t.1 r..i"i.',,1t ir'

811 "f *al {c11*{tt*tr l}**

8L2 ILL loans to others

813 ILL loans received

8L4 # of Pre School Programs

815 Pre-School Program Attendance

816 # of School Aged Programs

817 School Aged Program Attendance

818 # of Young Adult Programs

819 Young Adult Program Attendance

820 # of Adult Programs

827 Adult Program Attendance

822 Offsite Programs - Number

1,440

ll4,l37

32,953

36,421

1,635

2,179

9,814

t21,948 140,848

123,951

423

154t'76

178

r,064

43

7,064

35

909

J

100

39

1,567

18

t5

JJ

1,81 I

t2

:n



1,180 1,300

78

1,973

t20

3,640

823

824

825

826

827

Offsite Programs - Attendance

& t:t dhilrjr * t:' r,, {' r *Y,r'i*rz:;

{:.kit*.r qns 3 r *g,r *m &,\,.l..w-r: **rtr:*

T*|ua\ ff *f 7r*gr*xl*

T r:1"a1 ? r *y,r a * t fz"lt;e n d * nr *

Salary SurveY #901-918

901 Beginning SalarY for Director

902 Final Salary for Director

903 Beginning Salary for Assistant Director

9O4 Final Salary for Assistant Director

905 Beginning Salary for Chief Library Division

906 Final Salary for Chief Library Division

9O7 Beginning Salary for Branch Librarian

908 Final Salary for Branch Librarian

909 Beginning Salary for Entry Level Librarian

910 Final Salary for Entry Level Librarian

gLl- Beginning Salary for Journeyman Librarian

912 Final Salary for Journeyman Librarian

t,842

110

4,053

$8,915.00 $7,334.00

$8,915.00

$4,489.00

$6,465.00

$4,062.00

$4,937.00

$4,270.00

$5,192.00

$3,497.00

$4,s85.00

$9,917.00

$4,489.00

s6,465.00

s4,062.00

$4,937.00

913 Beginning Salary for Library Tech Assistant $4'270'00

914 Final Salary for Library Tech Assistant

915 Beginning SalarY for Clerk

916 Final Salary for Clerk

$5,192.00

$3,497.00

\r
ii' i

$4,585.00



Beginning Salary for Manager of Special

g17 Library Service (non-MLS)

Final Salary for Manager of Special Library

918 Service (non-MLS)

Electronic Services #856-863

856 Library Utilizes CA Teleconnect Fund

857 Library Utilizes the E-Rate Program

858 CIPA ComPliant

Electronic Resources Usage

Annual Uses (sessions) of Public lnternet g,4g3

859 ComPuters

360 Virtual Visits to the library website

861 Wireless Sessions Per Year

862 Does Your library use RFID

853 t4 r:{ ,,rst*T n*,1.'1"*rnttr:a*,

No

No

No

No

No

No

39,819

4,312

Referenda #870-877

please leave blank if no referenda occurred during the report year. Do not report referenda from prior years'

8lO Referenda Election Date

STL Referenda Local AgencY

872 Referenda Funding PurPose

873 Referenda TYPe ofTax

874 Referenda Percentage of Yes Votes

875 Referenda Vote Require

876 Referenda Vote Outcome

16

10,229

48,457

4,247

No

t4

;)



877 Referenda Notes

# of Young Adult Programs

An error was made on th. p..rious period value figure. It should have been I I instead of 3 '--201 6- 10-05

Young Adult Program Attendance
The number provided is correct. we had three programs in collaboration with the local High School last year that had large

attendance.--20 I 6-1 0-05

-) 
-\



LibrarY Outlet #L'44
THE FIELDS (lN frx[[];) BELOW ARE FOR CSL USE ONLY

cA0021.002
1 lSilSK*V

Stat* a:sigrr*C id*ntiflcairi*r: .'6fi
2 ni;r:her

M617.001
3 Lii:r'*rv C***

4 5h*ri N**t

5 regai Fjan:t

6 ?h\irii:e lltr*tlt A*rir*ls

7 {irv

8 IiP iloei*

9 ZlP+& (t.ictr*

10 i*;:iling $trerl liildi*u

11 Uiaiilttg [1t',"

12 t"i,i jiu)1,, r ..., ,f 1 
.

CarmeI

HARRISON MEMORIAL LIBRARY

OCEAN AVE. & LINCOLN BLVD.

CARMEL

9392r

0800 ':'.',,,i,,,. 
.,::.

PO Bor.,800 ':"::::

Carmel

.,:,,::,:' 9r*,

13 MailinE rip *4 :llfl,, 
,, ,,,,,'9Wot't.,":ll'::]"'l

t:.::t._':::t,.t:t-.--..''l:,.,t.,,,MOntefey
L4 {r:u t"rtv . :..i'rir'r- 1r'::': rrl: 

'irr:rr:l

..,,,." (831) 625-3206
15 Fax

tG Phone

t7 Outlet TYPe Code

ilt,.1,,. . ,,,',,,,,].' 
(831) 624-4629

18 Facility Owned BY

19 Facility UPdate Needs

20 Population Served

2t TotalOutlet Staff FTE

22 Hours OPen, WeeklY

City

? 1)')

6.00

Central

Remodel

3,722

6.00

42.00

)11

42.00



2,184
2,184

23 Hours OPen, AnnuallY

Weeks OPen, AnnuallY

Volumes Held

Circulation
Total Outlet OPerating

Expenditures

Year Built

Date Library OPened (mm/YYYY)

Year LibrarY Remodeled

ls this Outlet LEED certified?

Size in Square Feet of outlet

Number of Reader Seats

Days Per Week LibrarY is OPen to

the Public

Staffed when oPen to Public bY at

least 1 paid librarian & 1 Paid

Housed in SePerate Quarters?

Established Scheduled Hours for

Public Service?

52
52

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

50,383
49,132

95,544
8l,184

$316,902

192'7
1927

0411928
0411928

1948
r 948

No

6,300
6,300

Yes

Yes

YesYes

Degree of Adequacy of this Facility

Number of lnternet Terminals -

General Public

What is your librarY's highest

connection sPeed to the lnternet?

ls Wireless available at this

1112

1.5Mbps 1.5Mbps

True

Central City Metropolitan Area, but Nc

2014-152015-16

i\1

Yes

Yes

J--



LibrarY Outlet #L-44
THE FIELDS (lN *R[*i{) BELOW ARE FOR CSL USE ONLY

cA002i.003
1 I$e5K*5

2 rrurlher

3 i-ihrary C*t$*

4 S*ilr{ fiaffi*

5 L*6;:i N;:rnt

$ ilhysirl*l 5tr*et A*iii*:l

7 Lit';

8 ?iP i-*d*

9 /iil+;| ilr:de

10 Mailing Stt*et A*dr*l:

L1. Mailing iliti;

12 tulailing liP tr:t**

13 hrialiifis f l;: +4

$iatc *ssrgrit* i'"1*r:tiflcalii:n M6l7

M617.002

Carmel

PARK BRANCH LIBRARY - HARRTSON ME\

MISSION & sIxTH ST- 
.,,,r1

CARMEL

93921

0800

PO Box:800

rr:r'''' 93921 ritr,,..

0E0O,.,.:',

s.00

..-,;.1,::'..'-.,:,:..',t:'.r...,ltll:1..:MOntefey

14 C*Unll, .....:'.: ,-rrtlll'r. .r,:r.:.ll:,..

-,aa.:

,,ia:,a1..

15 Fax ' llr',
:' (s31) 624-0407

.,.],:]:,, ,.,:, " (831) 624-4664
16 Phone

:rr Branch
17 Outlet TYPe Code

18 Facility Owned BY

19 FacilitY UPdate Needs

20 Population Served

2L Total Outlet Staff FTE

22 Hours OPen, WeeklY

City

Remodel and ExPansion

3,722 3.722

s.00

36.00

)u

36.00



LIBMRYFOUNDATION

H'rlE l?t Harrison Memorial Library $ *"72'775'00

ffip .ARMEL puBLrc-LTBRABy FouNDAroN lf [*ni*lBank

ffi 
'J;';is;i"'t''''3{'=""oo' 'nionbankEom 

s*o,6
(831) 624'28tt

CJ,RMEL PUBLIC

seventy-Two Thousand sevgn Hundrgd Seventy-Fivg and 00/100**********t**********#Ft'*************** x'irtcrIIt

c

I
6o
6o

DOLLARS a
oo
@

I
Harrison Memorial Library

P.O. Box 800
Carmel, CA 93921

lst Qtr Distributioq tq ltq-Ia-.t .--.:.:.:.- : '--;-"-:'.-'- - -

)1

votD

-



FRIENDS OF THE HARRISON MEMORIAL
LIBRARY
POBOX7119

CARMEL, CA 93S2'I

1 138
G

)AY
.O 

THE
)RDER OF

r-
oor= ,.' 

-$ ,QJooo

oA{-- --/ DoLLARs fi #iiil::

Wells ;arqo Bank N.A.

Califo.nia
wellsfarqo-(om voI

/" r
ttt -/ 

-)
,on c/U ? y rt:{l.W

)y



ffi CITY OF GARMEL.BY-THE-SEA
Harrison Memorial Library Board of Trustees

Staff RePort

October 26,2016

ffiorial Library Board of Trustees

FROM: Janet Bombard, Library Director

suBJEcr: Discuss November 2016 and December 2016 Library Board meeting schedules and provide

nesdaY of the month'
Board mee-tings fa

schedulins meetings around the rhankJs*;a and chiistmf^Ti *y:::i.o:i:",,:':*"il"; Jli ff::lxtll
i^'1,:?:151$i:::X":i3iil3'll'i''lr';X':il;"""tJ' il; ;;;I'gs rr inere is no quorum the meetins can either

be rescheduled or cancelled'

The November Board meeting wiil fail on wednesday, November 23'd, and the December meeting will fall on

WednesdaY, December 28th.

1. Click here to enter text.

29

T



Dn
L
C)
.o
E

$
cf)

roos
-o
c.)
r

(oot-r
c)
30
(o.
N

LOt-
ro-
LO

O)
N
F

(o
$
n"
to

(\l
o)sl
(*)
$l

6I
rf),t-

(\l

6
F

o
Or
co

(o
ro
1()^

$

l-
f--
c{)

N
co
f--
t-

Ir}

€-
o
N

(o
@
n_
f=

@(o
O)

N
Nr

N
coi"

ooq
o

gr)
N
6-
(,
(Y)

o
F

.9
-cL

r-
cf)
co-
t-

o
O)
(v)-

s
c{)
cf)t

cf)
@
Or^

l-

()
!tq
o
N

o)(o
o)^
ro

$(o
@

o(o @
N
--r

(\l
o-
()

t(o
tF

odol

co
c{
$
$

o)
(o

r
o)

(Y)
(r)
q.
SI

O)
to
o-
(o

(Y)
O)
cf)
to

O
N
o)
o{
!o

tro
=ooJ

$
O)
co-
N

@
to
$-

$(o st-
t()^

N

e
6)
ro-
(o

o)
$
o^
N

r
N
co

@
N

o)(o
c)

N
O)
N

t-(l)
\
6t

i-lo
Gl,r-

C')

(o @rt o
ro
ro

@
O)(o

(0
$(,)

Oo
c{)
ro

co
@-

$
ct) D30lr) o)Jd

6--
ON(o(,
r Jr.

(,
(\l
(\l

lo(n
(o-
€o

ro $sf
CO
$
$

f--
@
rf)

(o
tf€

@
@
ca
|J)

cr)
c)
@-

@
N

c
o
=.q
F

f-
$
Cf)-

N

ro
O)
cq-

-

t-
O) $

@^

N

o
6
--f.
(o

s
f-
@^
r

O)
cf)
N

Or

o
C"

t!

o
o
o,
(n

Co()
o
o-
oF

$t
a
o)

I

+q
!v)

I

ro
@
+

@
u?
N

ct)
cY
(q

I

(0
c!
o
N

I

t
\o

I

$l
oq
o
to

I

(Y)
c!

t\
I

to
oq
C')

I

g)q
co

I

N
oq
G'

I

-f

o;

t
n
st
N

c!q
N

€c!
6l

(.o
c
o)

I

(o
el
(Y)

I

\
N

I

0a
oq
N

I

oq
F

I

o
o
o
IE
o
G
F
o
IE

o
o
=J
!,

Co
.o
tL

E
o
,9
LL

I

oz

a
o
'N
(5
o
(6

o
op
.9
E
f

-i
F.oF
z
o
F
J3o
t-
o
t-J
o

o
o
o(!
o
(E

o
s
J
o

o
g
o

-?

L

.9

.9
LL

-o
.9
LL

I

C
oz

a
o)
C.N
(o
o
(5

o
o)E

.o
E

J
FoF
zI
l-
J
=og
o
uI
iJlz
lur
L>lf,

J
Fol-
zI
F
J
l(J
lu
lo

a
IJJot3o
U'
UIg.
J
F
I
Cl
tr
ul
E
o

o
oo
oog.
otoooil

oo
a

q
o
(E
o-

o
.E

=m
-J

I

o)
.=

=)m
o
(E
L
co
tz
(tr
o-

L

o
.9,I
(E
ooJ

o
o)o
a
o)o-
(l)
a
-c)
o

J
t-oF
E
g,

z
ot,F
o-

2
o
F
J3o
tr.
o

lll

Eot
UJ

o

ac
o
(5

.9()
ot
C
oL
(E
o_

a
=olzoo
.Co

a
f
olzo
(l)
-g
O

a
folzo
o
-Co
.9c
o
L
o
o)
o
6
oF

1-t,
o
o-
IIJg.
>9Jb
?N
Foz c{)

ob
=€

a
(!)
z
t.
t.
m
J



o
F

.D(!
J

c.)
Or-
@

N
N

(/}
lo
o-
(n

f-
ro
o^
\t

(o
f-
Cf)-

(o
r

cf)
N
c\l

(ot
lol
@

-(\t

rF
ct)
Or.
o
N

N N
N

O)N
o ro

st
o)

s
N

(9
LO

N
f-
o^
cr)

$o$t
!t

N s
f-

o)
O)

o O)\r(o
@
$

N
cY)

s
\
N

ci)
r+
(o-
gi)o

F

.9
e
F

N
o)
00^

CO

$
|-,*

(o
(0
g}-
(o

f-
Cf)-

s
o
f-
ca-

to

o
|r)
c\{

o

=
1r,
a6
J

O

N

O)
c\l

o)
c{,

(\i

(o
l-
1()"

(o
O)

lf)

@
CA

colo
I
I\

s o,
N

$
CO

o roo
(r)

N
f-

f-
N

ss
o)

c,
a?

s 00 @
N

O @
@
N

s(o $
cf)

(o
N
@

N
(\l

-
-c
g
o

=.9
F

o)
o)
ry
N

@ i-
F
$'l
$t

O)
c)i"

o
o)
lr)-
s

\t
ro
N

(f)

@
N
(o

o(r,
co
o
o
ED
(5

tro
eo
o.
.f

({)
oq
N
GI

I

sf
n
,)
ro

I

roq
C'(\I

I

sf
\r-

t
I(0

I

c!
6t

F-q
c)

I

oq
o

$
e?
ct)(9

I

(0q
CY)(\I

I

o
2o

N
a?

(Y)
t

+q
o
co

I

(oq
o)t

ro
(o

I

.o
o?
t
!F

I

U'
E,
UI

=ot.t
o0
dI
z
o
F
J
l=
lo
til.
lo

UJoz
ulo
a
ru
E,
lr
o
lrJo
J
o-

ooa
Io

.C
I

-of
o
E
(E

O

J
FoF
aFz
ulo
a
ul
il.

@
o

o

=oo
ot-
o
C
o
Lo

o

>t#l
C
=o
O
q)
t-o
C
o

Eo
(6
t-
o
o-
L
o()

=l

a
C)E
o
O
o.i!
t-
G)
.C
o

J
Fot-
aFz
IUo
a
Itlt

Izoz

a
UIo
u
IIJa
I
(J

lUg.
F.fo

;t
oF
9,

J
ooJ

oo
C
(o
E
C
o

a
E
(o

oo
L
o-

oJ
J

.Ya
o)o
o
oo
E
oa
-
Jo

lzaoo
-
o
,9
-
(u
oo
J

lzaoo
c
o
o)o
.=
O

aJJ
o
ulZo
o-
IJIJ
lJlt-
J
t-ol[-

o

oE'6
ot

o
(o
oL
J
o

o

op
oog,
I

oz

a
=o

c
o
(tr

)o
L

6

@
L
o
=o

<(o
uIz
oI
o-
lrJJ
1IIF

--aoo
oo
C
o
o
ot

l-t.
o
o-
IJJ
E,

JO-F c!+Fozc)ob
=E@g2&sa
tr,

tr,o
J



O)(o $
$

o
N

$N
N
$

(r)
(t)
(\l

(r,
6l
o.r-

F
F

CO
lr)

N
ro

lr) @ O)
N

F(0
st

o,(o
o,
a

(o l-.t @ o
c)
F

O) ro f-
cf)

N 6

(o

60o
o
g,

G
(l}
tt6o
(E

rgo
cI
{!
o.

o)
I
c)
N

I

@
I
@

N

+
I

oc
l{)
(\t

I

lc)
o?
o
cf)

I

ct
\o
F:

(r)
o6l

I

z
o
F
u
t-g
u
lrJu
2
cil
F
a

U)

c
op
oot
(u
oa

Io
.C

I

-o
6
E
L
(5
o

tJ)

C
op
aot
@o

o
Pc)
o
O
o
Lo
C
o

a
P-op
aot
C)

ot-o
C
o

ci
o(J
.E
C
f

aE
o

C)
L
o
=U)

at-
o

=oL
o
m
L
c)
-c
o

J
FoF
z
o
F
E.Fa
o
rul
tx.

.1,t,
IJJo
Jo
otr
(J
ILoi
L<
IF
loIr-

t-
oo
E
0)
o
0)

o

o
G'

ttr)
cf)
N

lr)sf-
$
cf)s O

NN

1l)

(0
.f

cf)

lr)
O)
COs

\t
@

O)
cf)

N

1(}
N
-c)

o @(o
(Y)
(.O

oF
.9

f-
f-
l-

l-
f-
l-

o
$lf) O)

N

ro
ct
N
to

ro
o)
O)

r
ros

(o
(o O)

o)
N

!F
!F
lt
C?

(r)
(0
G(I

@
@

cf)
ro

E
o

=a
(E

(o
cf)(o

@
ro
N

o)
@

O)s
f-

6l
CY)
d,

COs @
cf) N ro

f-
(f
loo
F

r(, O)
N s

o

=o
F

@
f-
lr)

@

N
$
cf)
N

o,
o)(o

cn
N]\
-

ttr)
cf)
r

O)
N

No
f-

t
F

o
C,)

t\N N
N

o
ED

(!

o
o
E'
{E

oo
o
o.
a
F

o)
oq
c4t
$

o
e?
sf

N
nt(\I

lo
so

I

(\a
lo
r+

(9
o?
(e
o)

(Y)

\(\l
(9
n
N

I

oq
(\l

p
q
io
F

o
5:*

s
o)(\I

t\
oq
lo

I

a
UJ
(J

=tUIa
UJoz
ltJ
&.
Er
lJ.
UJtr

ii
o
o

=o

o
o
oo
o
oo
o
o
o
x.

-!zooo
o)o-o
L
(l)

ot

-v
U)oo
a
o)
.9
L
o
U)
!
J
o

.Y
@oo
L
o
.aI
(o
oo
J

va
q)
o
C
o
(5
fo
L

o

azo
tro
lIl3o
uloz
ult
EIII
lut
J
FoF

E
o
L
o

=o

o
o
U)
o
o
o
(E

=
o
c

-Yaoo
o)o
C
o)
Lo
o)
E

-va
oo
a
o
O'=
t-
oa
.C
J
o

.Yaoo
-
o

,@

-
6oo
J

lz
U)
o)o
c
o
(5
)o
L

5

az
o
tra
l,u3o
z
o
F

=uo
lJ.2
J
Fo
LF

lJl
(J
z
F
a
U'a

ooJoz
Io
ur
F

2
o
J

tr
tr
dl

E,
UJFz

ao'=
(E

-o

=o
.C
o
o

ao
L
(o

-o:
o
.C
o
Eo

(o

O
N
o
cf)
t-
o
-o

a

F
tr,
o
o-
lJJ
tr,

J
IFz
o
(!)
z
t
t,
m
-J



L
q)
-o
E
(I)

o
F

(o)

\t $ e) @
O)

cf)
@ € co

c)
{
04)

o (, o (, C\l (t) i- 6
ro

N
ev:)

o o o O O o

i-\f
@

rI,g)
N o

ro
(v) (9

c'i)
30

o o o o

o
l-

.t

F

$ rJ) ct) O
r

O)
@

o)
C')

t-(o (o
(.o
clt

lo €)-
(0 (n

(Y)

-
c{)

O o o o c o o o o O o o

tro
E
o(!
J

O O o O O O o (, o o e I

F
(o o

({)
N olo (Y) o(a

31,

O o o o

o
=o
L

$ co I\ o
r

@
N

ro (t
N

<f (0

N
(v) N

r+

o
E'Ic(!
o
o
c'!(!

o(,
L(,
o-
oF

oq
o

3
?
|o
N

o
u?
({

tc!
6t

c)
c!

sf
o?
C,)

@q
ro
(\t

(l,
rl,
((,

5

o
+t

o
o:tt

-c;

o
+t

6
a:tt

oq
o
l4)

I\c
lf

ct)
6l
+

ro

6n
$l

c (,)
c!
(0

6
z
ott

o
zo
:$*

o

oIt

6

o
+t

a'.

=
x.oo
d,
o-
a
UII
t
uJo
FL]
LO
t>

@

E(!
o)
o
L
o_
o
E
-
o
U)

a
6
o)o
L

o_

Eoo
o-
U)
o)

E
(tr
q)
tr
L
0)
E
E)a

a
=
tr
(9
ot
o-
J
Fo

o
E
(E

E')
o
o-

oo
(E
E
o)

E
0)

=O
I

o)
E

Lo
U)

c
0)L
E

o
J
(tr'5
o
o_a
o)
.C
E
G
o
x.
o
E
E
f
U)

i'ioz
oz
tu

t!)
z
tu
tr.o
J

o

ot-

u,i
Oz
C
z
IT

e

F
c

t;()
z
oz
utFl-

=toog,
o-
o
J
t<IFloIF

a
=t
oo
d
o-

o
o
Io
lo
tutlil
lo-

tu
(J
z
oz
UJF

=
G,
(9
ot
o-
Joo
Ioa
IJJu
(L
J
Fo
L

o
=t
oot
o-
IIJ
o

o
o
I
oa

lU
C)z)
oz
llJFF

=t
oot(L
IJJo

oo
oa
J

oF

oo
o
x,

IJJ

N
I

CR

g,

cII
U,
Ec
o
q
c
o
o

uloz
oz
ulFF
J
FoF

o
=
x.
o
ot.
o-
F

o

r!oz
oz
t!FF

J
Folh

u

=
o
c
c
o
o
4
u
u
t-

riioz
oz
ulFF
J
l-o

o
=t
o
ot.
o.
IJJ

Eo
IL
lJ.
o

uJI(JI
zl
<tolz
IIJ

F

=t
oot
o.
u
=aIL
ILo

o

aF
6
5
tt,o
Jo

xl
a

P

a

c
ooF

x
a
=o

-u)

lo)
ILlot:
l-c
I c->

uJI
ol
z1

oz
LUF

(!)
z
UJt.o
J

o
J
t<IF
loIF

lrJoz
oz
UJFF
z
IJJ
IJJ

L:
t<IFlo
IF

IIoz
oz
EJFF
J
FoF

@r
O
N
O
cr)

Ft,
o
o-
IIJ
E,

J
J.Fz
o
=t!)
z
t
E,
m
J



tt
ul
JtF
oF

cf)
f-
$

f-N
N

O)
O)
cf)

@
oo

CE
co
c)-

-

o
=IJ.I

=oF

cf)
f-
$

\t
N
cf)

N
O)
O)
cf)

s6 @
@

O)6
co-

a
o)o

L]
IJJt
foo
o
ElJF
tr

$
0.)
N

ro ro @
@

s
N cf)

l'*
o)
ro

a
q)

F
lo
lf)
O)
CA
CO

_o

o
-o
.=
E
o
.C

ro
r()
o-
(v)
(0

o
UJ
d.
5oo
o
=UJ
F

$
cf)
N

@s lr) @
@

s
N cf)

o
CA(o

@
O)o-
O)tt

(o
@

o
N

s
00
ry
O)(o

o
F o

i
C
o
E
,9
.C

CE

tuoz
z
IJJFz

=lJlo
a

o

.C
Co
E
,9
.C

$

a
IJJo
=t
uJa
J

Iz
-Lo
ult-

o
tu
ooJ
F
o
a
Y
oo
m

UIt-
a
ot-
ooz
a
J
o
I

o)(-

E'=
m
L
(tr
L

-o

=l-'(o

J

I

-
o
L

-o

=-o
(E
i-
co
-!zL
(0
o_

ciJ
IU

a
=IJJ

ts
J
FoF

ciJ
lrJ

a
UIJ
EF
J
Fo
F

iioz
z
1TFz
a
=UJa
0
F
a

.o
q
(E
t-
o)
.9
E
m
o
oEo

thco
Oo
L

o
O

ooa
(tr
-o(tr
(E

o
E
o
=
od

Eo
t-
(D

C
o
O

o
.=
o
o)
o-ao
L

o)t
ao
tr

o)
'5
o
G
(u
o
o
-o(o
E
(o
o
E.
o
.=
.Co
(u

o

E
q)
a
(tr
o
-J

o()
c
o)
otts
o
E

ao
.9
Lo
U)

J
o

=Jo
,9E)

o
q)
E

J
Fot-

Ftr
o
o-
IJJt
>9JorN
-FOzoob
=€ag28<a
tr,

tr,
m
-J



s(o
r

f-
@
ro-
o

f-
@
@

@
(f)
(o

6
1()
$N

lo
N
\o

@r
co^

@
(o

@
r
6

N
N
\
cf)

(o
Os

o
N

N z
=q
s

@
@t- CO

lr)_

cf)

cf)s
$

6
N

N z
=q

o)
\
O)t

o
c?
rF

lt*c
@sf

(Y)

I
6.)

I

F

=t-o
Iotr
IUa
Iz
otFo
IJIJ
lur

ido
f
L
o*,
o
tr
oo

=,o
-o

=I

:E
-o
o-

E
oF
o

,9,

o
(U
oa
.9

o
L

og
tu

oof
iI

=.9
-o
o-

6o
o,
16L
o

oo6
o.
-oo

=J
=
a.r
o
oo
)

(E
o
o
o-
E
o
3
.9

oo
ol
(E
(L

o
o
-o
tr

z

,6

5
o
o.
!,
o

=o5
oo
o)
(E
(L

o
o
-o
F

lz

=.9,

o
+.
El

oJ

o

o(!
J

oq
()
@

oq
sf
rO

oq
@

oq
f-s

oq
N

oq
(0
(,)
F

$
cf)

o O)
co
c)

CO
c)

ooI\
f

ot-
.9
F

oq
O)
@

oq
rt
ro

oq
(o

oq
rr)

oq
N

oq
N
$t

$tN
lO cf)

o
t-
O)

o
N

tr
o

=o
(E
J

oq
@
CN

oq
l-

oq
c\I

Oq
o)

oq
o

oq
(.o
(0

N rO
(a

@
$

g,
6)
G,:)

o

=o
F

oq
rO
cr)

oq
f-

oq
O

oq
@

oq
o

oq
o6

r{t G) N
N(a

N
lri t

N
c':,

o
ED

(l

(,
o(r,
(!
c
o(,
L
o&
at-

\t
oq
o

oq
(,o

I€
oq
o

f.o
E
@

6)s!
ro
f.)

I

oq
oo

l{)
(v)

+6t
I

(9
nlotI

(\t
oq
6
(\a

I

o
u,
=o
t,u
lJlFz3
-lo

Co
(s

o
L

o

L
o
,9,
-
(!
oo

0)()
C
c)
!-
o
o)
d.

aoo'=
L
oa
(5
.9
C
-coo

aoo

=oa
.C
Jo

oJ
FoF

UIo)lrz
u
c0

x
J
l!
IJJoz
UJ

oa

azo
E,
F
IL
vo
IIJ

o
l.L
J
lr.lq

(E
L

€
J
C'6

a
0)
.9

oa
f,
o

J
FoF

@r
O
N
o
c)
!-
o

_o
E
o
o-
0)a

Ft,
o
o.
IJJt,
J
IFz
o
=g)
zg
tr
t,
dl
-J



o
o)(!
o-

o)q
(0
e
+
N

oq
ro
@r,
ti
6tN

C'lo
dt!+
t_
oo(\

Nq
(.)
N.

@

oq
@
i.-
{_

ro
oq
N(o
co-
N

@q

N-
o,

@

a)
t, o)

co
F-
$-
(.)

LO
oq
N
@
co"

N

o(otO-
d c,i
tO F-
$- (o-

oo)@o

2s ? ?g5 ,E E

*o + E @ c)
;- o t o F

E; E 9P EE 29
EHE E €B E E ,3I

-E?E I E? E i I? E

etss E t Es 3 fi ;i 3 g
BggE

(ol
olNI\|
ctl\
@(t
ct)
tr
E
tr
lU
!
o
L
oL
o,
tr
.v.
()
0,

o
o
o)
otr
I
o

?
oooo

:h t-kg
-o=

ll-

.g (/)
Loc
E.oO+,

=.96ooC'tro
s8*M,

g
({, N
IN
6l o'o



o
o)(!
o-

rb 388?RRRRSSPNEEEE{qfrff!E-qEEEllEqq{{qHqIlEHSsEEI - r;ri ri o co c.i d cci Lo 6 N Qqt a a s, s q I s PR= H [ il:; ii6 + ], + ia ( +oo\F o) s(f) tr)

sl r ;;*x*3$ets$s$ts$*$gBag[+*+*$$$B3*:B*3fraqFB]i
ilp rqqYi\YYYYYYiIY$YTYYTYYYYY
r0 I,l

I

sssqqqEssEs:sEEqEqsEdeqFEEEqiIlPREssRssss$Eb
H E 

q .*igq $ F \ + $ $ [q s + $ $ $ 
; 

$ R + E + + I+ *q * + pq B fi BEq 
+ 

q q

q"'

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx()

o
E

OJ

E(!
z

;::iA^:fr:::a

*s-rr uxqPqqdH-qEr* 5: 
ir.-i;;-pnn

rauxsHaEcucuEu*AEEE$[,HfrE:uru*u,i=*EHuuEIHH

EsEEEEEHHEHEBBHEHEHHHE$fi EHgHHBHEgggHHEHHH$HHEooo(o('crco(o
P
+ .6 16 (o (o @ o (o (o (o (o (o (o (o (o (o (o

- i XXEEFEEFEEEEEsEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEBBBHBE
€FEEEEEEEE

.92g E I YYYYYTYT! F J o v y v r r r r r v r v { + + i< + x i( i< i( * i( i( x x X X i i t t i t n t t'6 t t E E ?r

nEr EEEEEpeeiEEEEEEiEEE^pIpiiiiippPxiiPPxIlgfr rei
PEoqeeeqqqqQqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqEqqqqqqqqqqqqqq

='; 
ii E iEFF,EsisSEEEEEEEeEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEET

F ;======;EEEEEEEEa=a=;=;=;===r;=;=====a=a=aa5

_tEI,l
=l

o
(g
o

q,
CL

F

(ol
olNI
\l

(ol
colot
srltrl
E-
lrt
lC
.9
6'
L
(,,
tr
E
o
6)

o
o
o)
(I,
lr
I
0)

?
oo
c,
c,

s'6
#oJo
GIF

b.9
tr6
or,>'6
Ce

Eg
=oftr

E.or
c)Nsf ({
c{ 6)o



N
o
d,)(!
o-

q qqq\:
H EREEF
x] r--N
L\

ro
oq
N(o
o_
N

nl
oql
NIol
col
Nl

I

nl6t
6il(ol6l

'i

3 8333s333EESEqqs pE8EfrEE8S$SpgH
+- qr9Y99o-co-
s ':55$s!ryqq

,^l 
- 

OONt()(o
d5l co ou2qolq

Hl E EHqq$lls

I

sr3 83$83bS3ilEqEEFEls ssEBEsBS$EBN8+
N-I i"- i.t--5'Y!SYf 55
olo)+l *

i

I

o'at
=o:, <J

:zI t?zz yF
*t<E"o
- () J C dgEb:g
I.IJFULII<z<-t-d]

::oa
s88 €x n^g,z v
dEE i9a3a3 g
*.??e.9Ef,-fte<: ftizZ- O t.E "d 

u.d 0a < Oil))EAd Ze LUvf E t

EgHHEq:gEgHHiH*oo=totrdod>ootr

(oq
(o
(\l
o$

@l..t
(oI
r.- I(o-l
olol

I

(ol
;tNl(ol
otOI

I

3 SPRNsEsSqE
,A d;r;rju)NF--rcocr)5 Ng$s5.5.H.s.b.b.
O -@(O(O@O o

3 SESEEE{EilE
d di-ooNo$OrQni +o6J (oo(o oo
+ drNc, No-N oo.
dlr)o o
iF

oo
s(!
c0

xxxxxxxxxx

o
E

(,
E(!z

Ll
ol

,ExfiRfiEuBHH$EEE HHEgH$g 5&KKKiUHH;&E6d 2g;9..8
9 : o + ;C L^ 'l .o,o.o.o -EP.-.(o(o(o(o(o(o(oeT==:ggggPggegPPEHs;-----

€ ,uuu***EEEE I E fi**=**sEEEEEE$B$ E E E -FgHHHE

ee; I t j E ?IIIEEEEIEEEEEEE E i fi ttieetXE g F E S i6€eqqqqqqqqqqqq tr € t i"QQQqq
-IEEEEE-EE=t=B PESEEEEEEEEEsEEEE F.,3z 

EEEEEf&A8*aaaaa E ============== e 6a'co'ooinddodo6oooo o d

.l
f,l
z1

oo
F

(.ot
-lol
N

(r)
@o
o,
.g
!c
tu
!
o
L
0)r
oic

j
oo
o
og,
(!

LL
o
(,

?
oooo

s'6€6ro
Ec
EEtrct
orr>'6
Ce

Egto
fE

=o-=
estSN
NO)o



(')
o
6l(!
o-

ol o, I olloLol @ll
"dl cdl dll
\ I 5"1 e.ll-1-l-ll

61 o)l Nll
el cl oqll
6l col {ll
+l 5_l E^ll
-l-1-11

I cegEHgEEBgHHEEgHHEHHEHHHHE

I -.-@@.o@(o@@@@(o@(o@@(o@@cggggg E

IEEEEEEEEEsssEEEEEHHHHHH$it E E

iEEEEEEBEEEBEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE 5 Er ES

iessssssssE$$$E$Es$$$$$sss$ E E $laqqqaqqqq9(

=TEEEEEFFEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE 
F- g

I n LIrL(L(Lo-o-o-o-l

r===-EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE fi

OPPPPPRPXSNR:::5N3EETT\NTE
iMEpE ssHilN gSEH$S PsEH$HNE TT
fr ff f ?6E,{'? Er++q ? P { n ??;;+++q :.o

t)

Eo

I s33883S833f, ff 388REiq3R888qE

=1 e+Nq++qqqE+?gFe+$iil$q$$B*4
=l 

' q'
ol
EI

'l
I

E eo # j i : : : :

;=rEe p "E! Es PZ PP

=u*E,EEuE'EiEu' 

u*EEE=EsEHE

o

o
E(!z

.l
3l
=l

q,

F

(ol

=lNI
\l

(ol
colol
orlcl
EI
c
tu
ro
o
L
oo
o
tr
.Y
o
c,

o
o
U'
o
l!
I
o

?
oooo

s'6
#6,Jo
TEF

b.9
tr(Eo.-
='6Ceoi
.eUto
#tr

=o-:
({) NIN
N6) o



o)
o)
(l,
o-

()lotr)
O) CD O'
.rdoi ooc)(.)

ro
O)
o;
(o

ro
o)
.{

orotr)colqortso(o

ro
O)
+

oq
o
(o

F*
Ioo
uJt

J
o-
o
oI

oooooo
c:icjoo(l)(o @(o

oo
o(o

NOoooo
ddoooos5

oq
oo

No
@o
!t

Yz
o
@

=IJJz

Fo
uJ

+
J

Y

(o(o
ooNC{
(l, (o
oo
o) o,oo

oo
oo

(o c\a Nqqq
O)(O@sfOONYS

Nq
os

(oq
o,$
N

o ro orotr)c{o @ (r)ooN
rj d cid-ccj
roN

o)olr)N(oooN
OO-cO
@N$O

oq
r)
@
rC)

o Ncolr) t'.- F.-
d d@o _(ou) ro

N@\\
co (0
-@r()

o
E

6
'6,

o

o
E

'6
o

.:
!ci
!E(!=

e26Z
==;;ooo
ON (o

:

(l)
a-

0) ',??
ooooo$o l.-(o

.i
:(go)-o

6 .::
lL(ooq
=lro ii'i

=il.;ooo(oON (o

::
.n u)

TL

.e. g
o=

=d;ooo)ooo (o

:Cgo)-o
6ijr!A
o-i
=Lr6) rrr

=&.;ooocoON (o

:::::
s, isi.E
6 tL clL ctt - 02 O-o 

=9=9-o <u<ul
= >t>t
; oooo
o rf N$N
O -cor(r)C) NNNN(o (o (o (o

:

g' oo(6 cc
tL oo

CEo oo_
= oo
O :=

= ##
; oo(, C.) COo ooo oo(o (o

ooo

,l
6)

-l
I

.9
E

.:<
(E

E
E
(s
J
tr
F

(o@
oo
GIN(o (ooo
or o)oo

:

Nsf tt
@co
@(.,

to
J

F
od

t
]'J
Y
o

d)
F
uIz
J

o
l-
oU
F

(.o (o@
o oo
N NN
@ (o(o
o oo
o) ol o)o oo

@(ostN
F_ (O

6 NNt-(0 |r) rc)o o@

o
(l,
z

(o(o
oo6tN(o(ooo
o) o)oo

(o
@

CV) N
@$
G) F-
F'

ltxooo0)
(Jo
fr €crC
aLao-
mmFOcO

5oo
o
F)

m(I]F

xo
0)

o
F)

m coco F

(o(o
ooNc\l
(0 (o
oo
or o)oo

:

s43&

soo
o
trJ
=irocoF-

rOo(oa00(90

@ (o(o (o @ (o

6 00 0 0 0
- NN N N Nb idb 6 6 Do 6- o o o
6 00 0 0) o)
o oo o o o

:: : :

oi si Gi c'j6 *+ s o @

(o oo o .0 so l{)ro () (v, o)

l<-Yoooo)
q9

tE)trJd=ds
= == = O = = C6 coco m F dI (D F-

o
(E

o

E

z

q)
o.
F

(s

.c!

(Er
tE *'' o'= oNoob
E \/2gEE
c .l- o)

3o.'.E
L
(U

I

4(l,

oo
$l
o



N
ot)
(I,
o

oro(oo()tr)
+dd6+V
o

(o
lo
di$

o(Y)coqqq
lr)sf.tN(r(o$9(.)

(f)o.{
C9

oooqcc
ororo

oq
oN$

(f)
(o
o
$

o()|r)o(o@
ci ci ci
(o

tr)q
o.t

oo
o(o
(o

NOO(ooo
c.i ci c;
N(O@f'-- I (o
N

oo
o
@
@

tr) 6l Or(OSNNN'if -F-Ot (O f'-r@NF-O(O(O|{)
o N O)F.'rOSt-rrt'-l'r
- N NN(r)cQo)oF-ro-
o i- oNCOr $cO

c.i
o
E

E
'6,

o

(f)o
+(o
(.)

oo
ri
N*

Nq
N
N
f.--
N

o) (o \r'N N lr. s e F-
\.:oqc!\qqqq
O)F-lr)$F-r-NF-NN(O(r)OTOF*r)rr r oNo- rsl@

lr)
o)
o,(.)
(o

o
E

!
(!
(!-

ooo

!,
E(!
z

i
o,
L(E,^
rL 6i
o=
=o;d
;oONoooo (o

.:
E' .=
GC
lLo,9

LO) rrr

=&.;oONor,
ONr(O

r:

E' .=
6rlL6
9J
oY

=d;oo(f)ooo (o

::
ti, P
(!ro
l!(Ee&.0(h
;oooo$o(o (o

.:,ocD(g
fE
o.{

=Y;ooo{
ON (o

.c: Ar- o:LL ol,L oe' i--EEsEEqE,P 7.y o,Y 9,o o 9 0)
au:r1-:--e )e32=23)3g 
=9e=g=e=e; roooooooooo oNoC.)r..)o)o|r)o

O -VVFTTVFSO NNNNNNNNN(o(o(o(o(o(o(o(o(o

o-
foi(,
lJ-

=o

F-
N O @ l'.- o o
6CO60€@;(lr(lr@6F)F*({)

.v, I iu
oooooe
-tr-cEooo
-i
9€E l-E-rE-.]dSdSoS
==o==O==OOmFOg]FIECoF

x(,
c)

o
rC

ao-t-
tr o ct oco d)

I

EI
6)

I

(o(o
oo(\lN
(9 (O

cD o,oo

doroo)o(o (o
c)@

taoo
o
E
o-

oco

Fo
(L
uJo
u.lI
IL
IL
o

:
o
F
z
o
tr

=x.
o
l!z

(o@
ooNN
6a (r)

o) o)oo

:oo
luJ
F

o
z
uJo
Joo

@(o
oos{N
(5 (O

d) o)oo

ulo
uJ-F
o
U'
LU

o-
oo

G' (O

ooNN
fe co

o) o)oo

t
oJ

F
06

d.
uJ
Y
dt

@ (o (o(o (o
o o oo o
N N NN N
o (.) (o(t (.)

(,) o) o) o) o,o o oo o

(o (o
Foo(\lN
fo ce

o, o)oo

@ (f)
o
@ l'-
c) 00

il(,
(1,

o
JFJ

u=v
F(ncoF

ai <ri <c; <ci
r.)o@ o oo oc/, .{. srt s

o
o.
F

(!
-o
J.-ro$+filPo'= oc{oob
E rr€
EEEz,ox
E.I.(l)go,
(U

I

=soE
N
o



(Y)

og)
(g
o-

O aO Or-(.)rf)o (/) ro (o o, l'-
o o N(oerro (9 (ONOTS
N @ -N

Orr(f)lr)lr) (O O) I.-
ci <ci di;(oNo)st

' 
eN I

oo
oo
N

(oooNoo
r-cio$oo NN

oo
oo
N

(o
c{
t-
$

s(t(,lr)NN
t-l-N
o$$

F

(.)q
F-
$

s
lr)
No

ortsqu?q
o) t- F-ooo(o

$
lrJ
t-o

O)q
o)o(o

o) o)\qq
66)0)
NOO (l' (O

O)q
O)o(o

\
tr)
N

o
J()
o

c)Fq\\
olorotalN

\
r{)
N

o
o?
os

@oo600,
a;c;d{tis

oq
o\t

@q
@sl

o
E

G
'a

o

: -O): :6 .o=*PL e L C.=(! .9; oEL +i E H9 2 *.*il.E <E e,a5 >(/)tlJ>
; ooooo (oFOO
61 -NNto NO-(O(o(o(o(o

8,6(!=
lLo

EO?1
olf)o@ooo (o

:
E"
L

L(De,a
=o;d
;ooF-oooo (o

t',N(EE

e.)6Z
==;oooONON (o

:Jtr)(5
fd
oO
o a)

=6;;ooOF-o(o (o

::
6trENr!ts
o7-
6' '|,?e
ooooosoF- (o

::
o)LC(Ec)
IIE
9.9
6=
=fi;;oooo (o

I

o
o
(9
t
l!
o
J
J
uJ

=

o
E

t,'6
o-

ooo

o
E
Gz

=lO'I

=l

:

.D
UJ

ot
o
I
lJ-
5
o-

F
d
oo
&
dl

o
ou
l!
o
J
J
lu

=

@@
ctoNN
totr)
o) o)oo

:

c.it-No)o@o,oo

.Yoo
o
E
o-

iE iE

(o(o
oo(\N
r.flLr)

o) o)oo

$(oN
6) (O(o o)(., N

l<oo
o
C'
o-a

od)F

@(o(o(o@(o
boooooNNNNFIN{<+{st$u'ro
d d ot o) q) a60oooo

I.$
NNE-ocj+NrO(O

it6ooq)q66@or(gt

YI'.Y
ooo6ooi-c-cooa-r

JFJE-.]E

==O==O==OO61FO(]F@tnF

@(o
ooNC{
tsf
o) o,oo

F
U'

o
=oo

$l soro(o o)cro

Loo
o
E -.1Is

F

mcoF

xo
&.
ulx

.o(o
oootN(t (o
F

o) o)oo

r.i
rO(D (O
G'@tr)o

xo(,
o

rtr-.t
o==oF(DTOF

o
(!
o

E:z

o
CL

F

(E

-o

(E-
ftl*"O'= ooroob
E V€
gEE
E!0)go,
(U

I

=.r,oo
FN

o



+
o
E')(!
L

oooo
+dri

NN$_9(o

oo
d
N
c.)

.f

$-

+ 6O|'-OCOO)-Nd + co\\=:c.1..ryq
,.i + oNCot.c)ot(oo)-Ri a oo)(f)coo@cor
irt { -rf)-NJ

+ 6dOlr-@(O
6 q c!qqq\qq
ri td (f)o-or-\t(o
6 c.i +NNo)NNF-
=roN

lr)$O)--@(Oc!cqc!\qq
OOrO)-\tOrNNO)NNl...
' ' r r I rN

oq
lf)
o)

oooooo
- rri ri(o o) o,

oo
d
o)

ool
(o

(oooqqq
oo@(o(o

q
(o

(o

o
(f)
(o

co\()
(r)

o\
tr)
(f)

Pgl
JI
o
EI
1l
G
CL
u,I

ol

I

.El

o
EI<l
E

*l

oO)t*OaOO)FN
cOtr_t-FC\lrNO)
oN(toOr(OO)-
OO)(f)@O@cOr
- 

rebrN I

$q
LO
N
rr)

::
ED .!
6Elr ,qOY
O, rrt

=&.;;ON
o(r)
ONr(o

j 5 i E. e d esr H EE sEEEbrL iFr*4$S$Eo izzzzzz<
o: rA{<<<<<tn

; oooo---o6 O-(OtOOOONo tN-r-rrs
O NNNNNNNN
- (o(o@(o(o@(o(o

: rr;=s s 9 e
E' s EEhEEEtr zt-,aE<<<o )z'2 Z 22)g 

=s9e=s=; oooo*,..,ro6 rorNNoooo -N$siFrrO NC!NNNC!Ni o(o(o(o(o(o(o

::
6(EE<
tL o)
o.E
6E
=d;oo(c)ooo (o

::
o,LC
GOlrE
9.s
o3

=fi;;oooo (o

c
0)
E
.g
fot!
ooN
(o

ooo

,l
dJ

=l

]Uz
J
lrJ
f
J

toJ
F
06

d.
IJJ
Y
o

BoJ
lI.
F
o

(o (o
oo
NN
r')|.r)
o) o)oo

f.-(o€o l.-(n(o o)o

(o (o-oo
NN
oo
NNg) o)oo

:

dtroON
|.\(9

oo
o

F
=EiEi!

(o(o(o
ooo
NNN
ooo
NNN
o) o) o)ooo

:::
<ciNtci

ooo\i$t

(0 (o
oo
NN
ooNC{
6) o.'oo

:(o
(v,oFOcq$

.:aoo
(J

E
(L

iE i5

z
o
N

=

(r, (o(o(o(o(o(o@
5 5555555
N NNNNNNN
o ooooooo
N NNNNNNN
6 600)o)o)oro)o ooooooo

tFz
uJo

(0 (o

oo
NC{
ro()
cD o)oo

fa I .:<E8B
=EEqqq

)E--)E4EJ
- = - = ======= oP b E P E 6 E iE in.oisisinis,o tr

Nlr)(ot--tr)NNN 6rO@O)u)rd)o _ro19(orcoN oor(ol--(oo
o NFFOOOF

O)
o)*q)(o

o) (r)
aoo(9 C{

q)

F

mcom

(i
-o

(E
GI{.,'Eooo
C
o, ,r

=6E .r-
3o
(U

oo
f{
o



ro
o
o,(,
o-

@o
\q
(oo

N

@\
<f
@

o @ (oto
o F- F*O
di + t-N
ro(!,|J.
@

(o|r)
\9
N l'-()r

oo
@r,(o

ooqq
o) o,
F. F-.
N(o

oocqo)oNtoN9

ooqq
Oro
F.* t-
N(f)

oq
oNN

ooo\qc6CDO)
ONN*$N

o
oi
N
N

orOo<t i,- F-

^idriNloroF-1s

o\
ro
rc)s

o o) (o$
o rt so
oi c.i c.i o;
N N (f)@
(r) \ 

(f) c.)

tr)s1C(.)o)
(.) @
c.) (O

oooooo
rido;NtsF.*ocr(o

oq
O)
f.-(o

q
tr)
N
(f)

o
E

E
'8)

o

o
E

tt.E
(L

o\()
|r)

O)s
NN
|..-

oq
o)t-
c.)

:
ED

(E
I,l-

.9.
6
?
oooo

:g)

r o(D
I E-=o
= oo-;aa
; ooo l.-- l.-.o ooo oo(o@

t-o
o-
1!o
u,to
l.Llto

: olo)
d, 

=E6 =;lL ui:LL
at

o (E(E

=66; oooO NNo oo(o(o

d
F
z
o
tr

=do
Ez

::grg
o'alro
oQ
@<?e
ooooo(oo F.-
F(o

CJ
d
F
G
o
EI(,
oz
lrJ

::
ED .OLf(l,oD
lJ- a96
ohB6
;oooo@c>N (o

ui
uJdF
U'
J
J

=ul
IF

:::
o,ECC(E ooII EEo s.9
=flJl 60
S LUIJ

; ooo oooo (o(o

&ot-

l!J
lU

L
Fo

:o)
E,E(s=IU L
at
(l, (!

?6
oooONoo (o

:

d
F
z
o
F

=t
o
TLz

zil
ul
No
+

=

(0

o
C\l
i-(l
O)o

ir
c)

-to
o,

o
E
(L

iff

(o (o(o (o (o io (o @ (o(o (o (o(o

F FR H F F E E EE E FE5 SE E E = = i ;-x N.( r,, e., s s s ss s ss; bb d d o ot(f oo o o c, o ci oo o oo

::::::
: _: d ,' -- oF-I EE E : E ? p fE 

= 
$il

= 
a- F F- O

li oa ho ; io r- io == '' coco

lllL-'yooooo69d,98Eqqqq
E-)E-rE1E)EJ
; EE P ; E P ; E i 

= 
EE P ; EE ;

o
oo

=loL
=l

(o (o
ooNN
oo(\N
o)o)oo

lI)o
oN
F-o=

Ioo
o

rF-.t

H i6 EE

E

z

o
CL

F

(0

<)(\t

olt
E

(E

ll
(E

Gl +,'=ooo
E
go
=Oc .5-go
!-(t
:tr

=@<)orN
o



(o
o,
E')
(E
0-

oq
o
|f,

oIo
lr)

I

oooqqq
oroo
c{ l(, l{)c.L5
r.-

oq
o
|r)

oooo(o@
ddo;
F.NNN(\IN

t-: F

oq
o,
Nol
f.-

oo(ooo
(o o) o)
co l'- l'-

NN

oo
o;
r.r
N

@
tci
@

NN(r)roDS@rOl.-O6 b N\olqqqqqqc!
I 3 333R3Se:Sa

NNoFo)sl@rOl'-OF-F-No)('(o@N(oN
di cci + o ci s ri r.- c.i or(O(OON(O@rFoo
' '5 ' ' 'ry55?

oq
oo
N

oo
c:ioN

c
o
E

E
'6,
L

o

)
o
E

t'6
(L

c
ooo

o
E
Gz

oq
o)
c{
N-
i.-

oo
ot
f--
N

oq
oo
N

::6P)
(!E
ll.(soP

Gge
;;ooo$o@ (o

::
o,LC(!0)EE
9.s

=fi;ooooo (o

:o)
OEfE

L

o(E

=6;ooONoo
@

. : : : : :E ic-:
.i i i i c E.9tl..9 6L'-

I fgfpEElEEZg EPEPPeSe**
8 RRRRR83838o ooo(r)d)\t-sf-6 i\iNNNNNNNNN
- ((i((i(o@(o(o(o@(o(o

:

o)
.E
(,
o)
x.
aI
oos(o
(o

uJ
lrJ
J
t

=jt
UIoz
Jo

.0 (O

ooNC{
ot o)(\lN
6) O)oo

o
J
J

o
uJFof
d!
6

(o(o
oo6tN
cD O)
NN
o) o)oo

toJ
F
ol,
t
UJ
Y
o

(o (o(o(o(o(o(o (o

o oooooo o
N NC{NNNC{ C{
N NF-F-1.-I.-F- r
N NNNNC{N N
6 0000ro)o) oo oooooo o

:A P5d 5e

Llioooo-c.g.qq
PtrJEJ

==o==omd)Fdld]F

E
0)

=

:

o
F
z
9
F

=d
o
IL

=

(o(o
ooNN
l\N
NN
oo)oo

:

(ro
N

l'r(q=

!o
0)

o
JE-l

Hi6i5E

Gi si^iNRi S NN *{t$$':
---r-ON OOOOOO O

o rolr)lr)Lr)tr)(r) s

I (o

sl5(EtNolN
IN
lo,to

IN
-loElo
:lE

lo

Lo
o,

o
E
L

i6

oo
F

J

F
6F

r

md)d]cococ0 c0

i
(u

.ct

(U-(6+rO
'= oc.loob
E rr€
gEE
tr-c6
Bo,'i
(g
I

=
oo

N
FO


	Library Board Agenda Packet Part 1
	Library Board Agenda Packet Part 2

